
MEMORANDUM 

TO:  LONNY​ ​GRAFMAN 

FROM:  JONATHAN​ ​SANDER,​ ​CANAAN​ ​ABDULHADI,​ ​JACOB​ ​GELLATLY,​ ​ROMERO​ ​PEREZ 

SUBJECT:  SECTION​ ​5:​ ​​ ​SPECIFICATION 

DATE:  NOVEMBER​ ​7,​ ​2017 

 

 

PURPOSE 

​ ​​The​ ​purpose​ ​of​ ​this​ ​memorandum​ ​is​ ​to​ ​relay​ ​the​ ​details​ ​of​ ​the​ ​Section​ ​5:​ ​Specifications 
document​ ​submitted​ ​by​ ​The​ ​Engineers​ ​that​ ​Could.​ ​The​ ​document​ ​was​ ​produced​ ​by​ ​collaboration 
from​ ​all​ ​four​ ​members​ ​of​ ​the​ ​team​ ​on​ ​between​ ​November​ ​6th​ ​and​ ​7th,​ ​2017.  

DISCUSSION 

Section​ ​5:​ ​Specification​ ​is​ ​the​ ​fifth​ ​section​ ​in​ ​our​ ​final​ ​project​ ​document.​ ​It​ ​contains​ ​an 
introduction,​ ​a​ ​description​ ​of​ ​the​ ​final​ ​solution​ ​and​ ​its​ ​components,​ ​a​ ​cost​ ​schedule​ ​for​ ​the​ ​project, 
and​ ​the​ ​final​ ​results​ ​of​ ​the​ ​design.  

CONCLUSION/CALL​ ​TO​ ​ACTION 

We​ ​look​ ​forward​ ​to​ ​getting​ ​feedback​ ​for​ ​our​ ​project​ ​specifications​ ​and​ ​cost​ ​analysis 
methods. 

 

 


